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WILMINGTON

RODNEY SQUARE

NEW YORK

YOUNG ROCKEFELLER CENTER
CONAWAY Adam W. Poff

P 302.571.6642
apoff@ycst.com

August 17, 2023

CM/ECF

The Honorable Judge Jennifer L. Hall
United States Magistrate Judge

for the District of Delaware

844 N. King Street

Wilmington, DE 19801-3555

Re:  Arendi S.A.R.L.v. Google LLC
C.A. No. 13-919-JLH

Dear Magistrate Judge Hall:

We write on behalf of non-party Samsung regarding its motion to seal certain portions of
the trial transcript (the “Motion”) (D.I. 598). In preparing the redacted, public version of the
Motion for filing, we discovered that three references to the term “Samsung” in the index of the
transcript were inadvertently marked for redaction. The references are at 1116:4, 1122:15, and
1562:25. Subject to entry of an order in the interim, these three references will not be redacted in
the exhibits to the public version of the Motion to be filed on Monday, August 21, and they
should not be redacted in the final trial transcript. We apologize for any inconvenience this
oversight may have caused.

Should Your Honor have any questions regarding the foregoing, counsel for Samsung are
available at the Court’s convenience.

Respectfully,
/s/ Adam W. Poff
Adam W. Poft (No. 3990)

AWP
cc: All Counsel of Record via e-mail

Youna Conawayv Staraatt & Tavior. LLP
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